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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: mhammond@swa.org
Cc: Marybeth Morrison; Hoefert. Lee; De la Presilla, Daniel; rschauer@swa.org; mbruner@swa.org;

abatson@swa.org; HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com; james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us; mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com;
Sal_Mohammad@golder.com; Scearce, Lynn; Friday, Barbara; Read, David

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource
Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:28 PM

Attachments: RTO exemption sianed.pdf

RTO exemption.docx

Dear Mr. Hammond:

Attached is a Letter of Exemption for the project referenced above.
Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Barbara Friday

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B39EE4CA3C404583A0D90807E923EE41-FRIDAY_B
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QTECTION
S FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF syl
S ENVIRONMENTAL
S PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA

BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.

SECRETARY

Sent by Electronic Mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Mark Hammond, Executive Director
mhammond@swa.org

7501 North Jog Road

West Palm Beach, Florida 33412

The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County

Re: North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility

Biosolids Pelletization Facility — RTO Poppet Valve Actuator Replacement
Title V Air Operating Permit No.: 0990234-031-AV

Dear Mr. Hammond:

The Office of Permitting and Compliance received your request of July 30, 2014 to perform certain work
on the Biosolids Pelletization Facility (BPF) regenerative thermal oxidizers (RTOs). In your request, you
stated the following:

That the scope of the proposed work will be limited to the modification of the RTO poppet drive
system from electro-mechanical to pneumatic with the existing poppet valve disc being reused;

That the electric purge damper actuators will be replaced with pneumatic actuators and that the
overall result of the work will be a more reliable operation that is less susceptible to electrical power
issues and poppet valve failures;

That the project will improve overall drying process utilization and reduce the likelihood of air
emissions from malfunction conditions;

That the proposed vendor is certifying that the RTO removal efficiencies will remain unchanged by
this proposed change; and,

That this project will result in no change to actual or potential emissions during normal operations of
the sludge processing rate and no increase in emissions.

Based on the review of your request and its associated three (3) attachments, the Department concludes
that a permit revision or a new air construction permit is not required at this time.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call David Read, P.E. at 850/717-9075.

CC:

Sincerely,

David L. Read, P.E.

oY%t 2014.08.14
10:59:42 -04'00"

David L. Read. P.E.

Environmental Administrator
Permitting Section

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Ms. Mary Beth Morrison, SWA: mmorrison@swa.org

Lee Hoefert, DEP Southeast District Office: Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us
Mr. David Dee, P.A.: ddee2gbwlegal.com

Ray Schauer, SWA: rschauer@swa.org

www.dep.state.fl.us




mailto:mhammond@swa.org
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BIOSOLIDS PELLETIZATION FACILITY —RTO POPPET VALVE ACTUATOR
REPLACEMENT

Marc Bruner, SWA: mbruner@swa.org

Amber Batson, SWA, abatson@swa.org

Cynthia Hibbard, CDM Smith: HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com

Mr. James Stormer, PBCHD: james_stormer@flhealth.gov

Manuel Irujo, NEFCO: mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com

Sal Mohammed, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc.: Sal_Mohammad@golder.com
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County Permit No. 0990234-022-AV

Biosolids Pelletization Facility RTO Poppet Valve Actuator Replacement
Page 2 of 2
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						2014-08-14T10:59:42-0400


			David L. Read, P.E.
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BIOSOLIDS PELLETIZATION FACILITY – RTO POPPET VALVE ACTUATOR REPLACEMENT


Sent by Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested


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


Biosolids Pelletization Facility – RTO Poppet Valve Actuator Replacement


Title V Air Operating Permit No.: 0990234-031-AV


Dear Mr. Hammond:


The Office of Permitting and Compliance received your request of July 30, 2014 to perform certain work on the Biosolids Pelletization Facility (BPF) regenerative thermal oxidizers (RTOs).  In your request, you stated the following:


· That the scope of the proposed work will be limited to the modification of the RTO poppet drive system from electro-mechanical to pneumatic with the existing poppet valve disc being reused;


· That the electric purge damper actuators will be replaced with pneumatic actuators and that the overall result of the work will be a more reliable operation that is less susceptible to electrical power issues and poppet valve failures;


· That the project will improve overall drying process utilization and reduce the likelihood of air emissions from malfunction conditions; 


· That the proposed vendor is certifying that the RTO removal efficiencies will remain unchanged by this proposed change; and,


· That this project will result in no change to actual or potential emissions during normal operations of the sludge processing rate and no increase in emissions.


Based on the review of your request and its associated three (3) attachments, the Department concludes that a permit revision or a new air construction permit is not required at this time.


If you have any questions or need additional information, please call David Read, P.E. at 850/717-9075.


[bookmark: _GoBack]Sincerely,

















David L. Read. P.E.


Environmental Administrator


Permitting Section


Office of Permitting and Compliance


cc: 	Ms. Mary Beth Morrison, SWA: mmorrison@swa.org


Lee Hoefert, DEP Southeast District Office:  Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us


Mr. David Dee, P.A.: ddee2gbwlegal.com 


Ray Schauer, SWA: rschauer@swa.org 


Marc Bruner, SWA:  mbruner@swa.org 


Amber Batson, SWA,  abatson@swa.org 


Cynthia Hibbard, CDM Smith:  HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com 


Mr. James Stormer, PBCHD:  james_stormer@flhealth.gov


Manuel lrujo, NEFCO:  mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com 


Sal Mohammed, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc.:  Sal_Mohammad@golder.com


Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County	Permit No. 0990234-022-AV


Biosolids Pelletization Facility	RTO Poppet Valve Actuator Replacement


Page 2 of 2
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From: postmaster@swa.org

To: mhammond@swa.org

Subject: Delivered: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:59 PM

Attachments: 0990234-031-AV The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource

Recovery Facility Letter of Exemption .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

mhammond@swa.org <mailto:mhammond@swa.org>

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of
Exemption



mailto:postmaster@swa.org

mailto:mhammond@swa.org



0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption 


			From


			Friday, Barbara


			To


			mhammond@swa.org


			Cc


			Marybeth Morrison; Hoefert, Lee; De la Presilla, Daniel; rschauer@swa.org; mbruner@swa.org; abatson@swa.org; HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com; james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us; mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com; Sal_Mohammad@golder.com; Scearce, Lynn; Friday, Barbara; Read, David


			Recipients


			mhammond@swa.org; mmorrison@swa.org; Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us; Daniel.DelaPresilla@dep.state.fl.us; rschauer@swa.org; mbruner@swa.org; abatson@swa.org; HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com; james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us; mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com; Sal_Mohammad@golder.com; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us








From: postmaster@swa.org

To: abatson@swa.org

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
abatson@swa.org <mailto:abatson@swa.org>
Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of

Exemption



mailto:postmaster@swa.org

mailto:abatson@swa.org



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








From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Read, David

Subject: Delivered: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:34 PM

Attachments: 0990234-031-AV The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource

Recovery Facility Letter of Exemption .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of

Exemption



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Barbara Friday





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9095 





Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey





 








RTO exemption_signed.pdf


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



mailto:rschauer@swa.org







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

To: De la Presilla, Daniel

Subject: Delivered: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:33 PM

Attachments: 0990234-031-AV The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource

Recovery Facility Letter of Exemption .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
De la Presilla, Daniel (Daniel.DelaPresilla@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Daniel.DelaPresilla@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of

Exemption



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Daniel.DelaPresilla@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Hoefert, Lee

Subject: Delivered: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:32 PM

Attachments: 0990234-031-AV The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource

Recovery Facility Letter of Exemption .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Hoefert, Lee (Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of

Exemption



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Delivered: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:31 PM

Attachments: 0990234-031-AV The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource

Recovery Facility Letter of Exemption .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of

Exemption



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Friday. Barbara
Delivered: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional

Subject:
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption
Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:30 PM
Attachments: 0990234-031-AV The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource

Recovery Facility Letter of Exemption .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Friday, Barbara (Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of

Exemption



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us



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





mailto:mbruner@swa.org



mailto:abatson@swa.org



mailto:HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com



mailto:mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com
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

To: mbruner@swa.org; rschauer@swa.org; Marybeth Morrison

Subject: Delivered: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:17:02 PM

Attachments: 0990234-031-AV The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource

Recovery Facility Letter of Exemption .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

mbruner@swa.org <mailto:mbruner@swa.org>

rschauer@swa.org <mailto:rschauer@swa.org>

Marybeth Morrison <mailto:mmorrison@swa.org>

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

mailto:mmorrison@swa.org



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








From: Hibbard, Cynthia

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 9:47:04 AM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of
Exemption

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 1:47:03 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Friday, August 15, 2014 1:46:54 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Hoefert, Lee

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:30:38 PM

Your message

To: Hoefert, Lee

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of
Exemption

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:30:14 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F61FC50F47E146D6AD0F78E438178C55-HOEFERT_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Stormer, James E

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:30:21 PM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of
Exemption

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:30:21 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:30:04 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:James.Stormer@flhealth.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Read. David

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:21:06 PM

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
was read on Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:20:48 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Marc Bruner

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:19:18 PM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of
Exemption

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:19:17 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:19:12 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:mbruner@swa.org

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Manuel Irujo

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:18:26 PM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of
Exemption

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:18:26 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:18:20 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Marybeth Morrison

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:17:04 PM

Your message

To:

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of
Exemption

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:17:03 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Thursday, August 14, 2014 5:16:58 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



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

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:53 PM

Your message

To: Friday, Barbara

Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of
Exemption

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B39EE4CA3C404583A0D90807E923EE41-FRIDAY_B

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Monday, August 18, 2014 11:04:39 AM

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
was read on Monday, August 18, 2014 11:03:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Hibbard, Cynthia

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: New Posting #0310213
Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 11:32:06 AM

Your message
To:
Subject: New Posting #0310213
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 3:32:05 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
was read on Friday, August 15, 2014 3:31:37 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b39ee4ca3c404583a0d90807e923ee41-Friday_B




From: Mail Delivery System

To: Sal_Mohammad@golder.com

Subject: Relayed: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:53 PM

Attachments: Message Headers.msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Sal_Mohammad@golder.com <mailto:Sal_Mohammad@golder.com>
Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of

Exemption



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com

mailto:Sal_Mohammad@golder.com



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

To: mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com

Subject: Relayed: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional
Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of Exemption

Date: Thursday, August 14, 2014 1:16:48 PM

Attachments: 0990234-031-AV The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource

Recovery Facility Letter of Exemption .msq

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com (mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com) <mailto:mirujo@nefcobiosolids.com>
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

To: HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com

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
HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com (HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com) <mailto:HibbardCS@cdmsmith.com>
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

To: james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us

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
james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us (james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us) <mailto:james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0990234-031-AV, The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County - North County Regional Resource Recovery Facility, Letter of

Exemption



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us



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







